
November 16, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland
21046  USA

Dear Sir/Madam: Our File Ref.  9R05174.2
FCC ID:  HE7MAX
Applicant:  EXI Wireless Systems Inc.
Equipment:  Controller
FCC Confirmation no.:  EA96001

We have successfully electronically filed all the required documentation for an application for a Class II
Permissive Change in accordance with FCC Part 15 on the above mentioned equipment, November 16,
1999.  Enclosed, please find a cheque in the amount of $45.00 US, a copy of FCC Remittance Form 159,
a copy of the FCC Form 731 confirmation number and a copy of the list of exhibits.

Please note that I made an error on the Form 731.  Under item 13 of the FCC Form 731, it asks if the
equipment in this application is a) a composite device or b) part of a system.  The answer is no as
stated, but under c) The related application has been filed at same time as this application under
the FCC ID listed to the right.  This was checked off inadvertently and should not have been
marked.  Please correct this on the Form 731.  I apologize for any inconvenience this may have
caused.

If you require additional administrative information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 1-800-563-6336
(extension 232).  If you require additional technical information, please contact Mr. Russell Grant at same
(extension 223).  Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Ruby Dulmage
Administrative Clerk
KTL Ottawa



Encl.


